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or

12,.)72

J.C. Phipps Esqr.

Iudh Sept

Manitowaning

out.

June 6th 18

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the

Yr ult. relative to the proposed cale

of a water front at little current

three chains in length, in front of

lot No 27 North side I Campbell

St. Manitoulin Eiland, I have to

inform you that the water frontage

may now be sold to Mr McRay

on the terms recommended by

you.

I am de

 persu¬ Affairs. (Re 10, volume 2082, Bile 12,272)
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